DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE
AIR FORCE LIFE CYCLE MANAGEMENT CENTER
ROBINS AIR FORCE BASE GEORGIA

11 April 2024
MEMORANDUM FOR SEGERS AERO CORPORATION
FROM: AFLCMC/WLNE
SUBJECT: Re-Substantiation Extension for New TO3H1-18-3 Propeller Overhaul Processes

1. Segers Aero Corporation (CAGE; ONMM?2) was approved for repair and overhaul
of 54H60 propellers on 16 April 2021. The letter of approval is valid for three
years, expiring 16 April 2024.

2. C-130 Engineering has received Source Resubstatiation Request (SRR) from
Segers Aero Corporation dated 15 February 2024. Engineering evaluation is in
progress and will require review of process documentation and site visit.

3. An extension of the re-substantiation period is required to complete the evaluation
with due-diligence. C-130 Engineering authorizes a 120-day extension of the
original source approval, extending the expiration date to 13 August 2024.

4. Questions may be directed to Derrick White at (910)265-4302.
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Derrick L. White, NH-04, USAF
Technical Lead - C-130 Propulsion
AFLCMC/WLNE

COMM 910-265-4302
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